

Zuzara Evenwel

Zuzara Margaretha Evenwel

I am a highly motivated and motivating person, I am good with people and goal orientated. I am tactful and handle responsibility exceptionally well. I am accustomed to leadership, I have successfully run my own businesses, I am used to dealing with staff and clients and children. I can efficiently manage people, problem solve and market. I am outgoing and friendly, I have experience instructing and tutoring. I am passionate about language and will be an asset to any team.

SKILLS

Attention To Detail · People Person · Leadership Qualities · Motivating · Good At Admin · Experience With Staff · Passionate About Language · Patient Teacher · Dynamic

WORK EXPERIENCE

Yard Owner, Manager and Head Riding Instructor

Bergwater Stables

2017 - Apr 2021

Owner/Director

Horse & Hound: Saddlery and dog Shop

Nov 2012 - 2016

Saddlery and Dog Shop

Owner/Director

Centaur Horse Shop

Jul 2012 - 2016

Your one stop tack shop; Where man and horse meet.

Au Pair and Tutor

Au Pair

2015 - 2015

Au Pair and Tutor

Au Pair

2011 - 2011

Tutor

Stellenbosch University

2010 - 2010

EDUCATION

The TEFL Academy

2020 - 2021

TEFL Level 5 Certificate (Merit)

Stellenbosch University

2010 - 2010

BA Hons English Studies

Stellenbosch University

BA Humanities Major History and English

2007 - 2009

Rhenish Girls' High School

Jan 2002 - 2006

AUTORIZZO IL TRATTAMENTO DEI MIEI DATI PERSONALI PRESENTI
NEL C.V. ART. 13 DLGS 30/06/2003 n° 196.

FIRMA

A handwritten signature in black ink, consisting of several overlapping loops and lines, positioned below the word 'FIRMA'.